Joe Isabel

To: Bijoy Datta

Cc: Joe Tesiero; tbecker@mohawkvalleycompass.com; Kevin McClary; Ann M. Thane; pa{428
@aol.com

Subject: RE: Mayors Debate

Mr, Delarm is fine. Also you pick 2 or 3 min opening statement. It is up to you,

Thank you. | would like you to know | was in Broadcasting since 1965. 1 owned and operated a cable tv system which
served 22,000 customers in 3 states. Now | work for Mr. Tesiero operating 3 AM stations and 2 FM stations. | have
done consulting for Albany Broadcasting and have served for 8 years as alderman in the city of Amsterdam and currently
serve as district 8 legislator in Montgomery cty.

Thank you,

Joe Isabel
518686846260

From: Bijoy Datta [mailto:bijoy@brightsidecommunications.us]
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 5:12 PM

To: Joe Isabel

Cc: Joe Tesiero; thecker@mohawkvalleycompass.com; Kevin McClary
Subject: Re: Mayors Debate

Mike proposes his panelist to be Larry Delarm, 41 Grant Avenue, 518-404-4492.

Also, we noticed that the script/terms that you sent contains conflicting information. Near the top, it says
that Opening Statements will be three minutes but then in the script portion it says two minutes. Which
will it be?

Thanks.

Bijoy

grontseie Communcations

607,708, /088
bijoy@brightsidecommunications.us

Nl www BrogntsideCommunications, us

From: Bijoy Datta

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 8:04 AM

To: Joe Isabel

Cc: Joe Tesiero; tbecker@mohawkvalleycompass.com; Kevin McClary
Subject: Re: Mayors Debate

Mike agrees to these terms and will participate on Thursday.

We will provide you with-the name of his panelist later today.
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Thank you again for working on this.

Bijoy

Brioy Datta

Brightside Communications
GO7.768.7088
bijoy@brightsidecommunications.us
http/fwww, BrightsideCommunicalions.us

From: Joe Isabel <wcss@cranesville.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Bijoy Datta

Cc: Ann M. Thane; Joe Tesiero; tbecker@mohawkvalleycompass.com; paf428@aol.com; Kevin McClary
Subject: RE: Mayors Debate

Mr. Bijoy,
The terms we sent you on Oct, 14, were the last changes the Station will offer.

Mr. Villa and Mrs. Thane can discuss resolution on the remaining issues together {you have each others email). If you
cannot reach an agreement with each other by the close of business on Friday 10/16 and present that agreement to the
station, we will withdraw our offer to conduct a debate.

This is the decision of management. Thank you .

loe Isabel

From: Bijoy Datta [mailto:bijoy@brightsidecommunications.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 5:30 PM

To: Joe Isabel

Cc: Joe Tesiero; Kevin McClary; tbecker@mohawkvalleycompass.com
Subject: Re: Mayors Debate

Even though we don't believe this is set up as fairly as it should be, Mike is willing to accept the panelists
and moderator. He wants to do the debate.

However, we'd like to propose a two slight format changes:
1. Time limit adjusted to 60 or, at most, 90 minutes; and
2. Format adjusted to 90 second answers with 60 second rebuttals.

If we can move forward with this format, then we'll provide the name for our suggested moderator by the
end of the day on Friday, and we'll be all set for next Thursday.

Thanks again for working through this process.

Bijoy

37.768.7088

Gl



bijoy@brightsidecommunications.us
hitp://www BrightsideCommunications. us

From: Joe Isabel <wcss@cranesville.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Bijoy Datta; Ann M. Thane; Kevin McClary; tbecker@mohawkvalleycompass.com; nhemsley@mvls.info
Cc: paf428@aol.com; loe Tesiero

Subject: FW: Mayors Debate

David choose to withdraw., My boss wanted to extend one final revision,
This is the final mayors debate terms. Please advise us no later than Friday at noon if you plan to participate. We look
forward to seeing you.

Joe Isabel
5186846260

From: Mike Swain [mailto:mswain@cranesville.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Joe Isabel

Subject: Mayors Debate

Attached is the Debate Outline

Michael Swain

Director of Production, Programming, and Traffic
Cranesville Radio Network
WCSS/WKAJ/WIZR/WYVS

Office: 518-684-6260



